

EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation

City Lotto Notices [[PDF](#)]:
International [[PDF](#)]: Mental Health [[PDF](#)]

Last Updated: 19 Oct 2015

EoP legal submissions and EoP v WiP NWO negotiations involving
Psychology & Psychiatry Organisations:

EoP v WiP NWO negotiations / [EoP Legal submissions](#):

- INT: Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace culture negotiations [[PDF](#)]:
Brad Blanton & Radical Honesty [[PDF](#)]; International Psychiatry and
Psychology Organisations [[PDF](#)].
- INT: USA, Canada, UK & RSA Police & Prosecutors/District Attorneys: Re: Filing of
Fraud Charges against Brad Blanton, Radical Honesty Enterprises & Trainers
- NO: Norway: Supreme Court & Oslo District Court: Norway v Anders Breivik
- ZA: High Courts: HC-CPD A 696-04: Johnstone v State | Capetown Mag
Court; CAS 1340/07/07: State v Johnstone | George Mag Court; GMC
4643-13: Johnstone v Blanton et al | George Mag Court; GMC 2578-14:
Johnstone v Frode & Talitha Moe et al | HPCSA v Wouter Basson

EoP Axis documentation is available at: [EoP NWO social contract options](#) → [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#).

Table of Contents:

- ❖ Intl Mental Health – Content of Email & Email Headers
- ❖ Charity / Medical & Religious Scarcity Combatant Bombings:
RE: (i) Gen John Campbell EoP Axis MilNec Bombing of MSF: Kunduz Hospital; (ii) Kremlin bombing of ISIS; (iii) FSB/NSA Ankara suicide bombing of Peace Rally.

Intl Mental Health – Content of Email

[..]: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

Please find online a [\[PDF\]](#) copy of: Notice to Nation State Supreme Court Judges & Attorney Generals of: Bahrain, Brazil; Brunei, Burundi, China, Germany, India, Japan, Kuwait, Luxembourg, Mali, Malta, Mexico, Monaco, Netherlands, Niger, Philippines, Qatar, Singapore, Somalia, South Korea, Uganda, United Kingdom, United States of America, Vatican City: ICC Private Prosecution: Request for Written Consent or Objection: Notice of 26 September 2015 Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Pool; which has been electronically served upon the aforementioned nations Supreme Court Judges and Attorney General [\[PDF\]](#).

The *Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation* is the [military necessity mutual coercion last resort option](#) of the [Ecology of Peace NWO social contract options](#).

The first lotto is to occur on 26 September 2015; where two countries shall be selected from the aforementioned pool of twenty five countries; selected for their procreation and consumption Scarcity Combatant footprint status as the top five countries for *nominal GDP*: United States, China, Japan, Germany, United Kingdom, *GDP per capita*: Qatar, Luxembourg, Singapore, Brunei, Kuwait; *largest cities*: Brazil, South Korea, Mexico, Philippines, India; *population density*: Monaco, Vatican City, Bahrain, Malta, Netherlands; and *fertility rates*: Niger, Mali, Burundi, Somalia & Uganda.

In the subsequent two months Pentagon and Kremlin authorities shall implement the **EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion ICC Lotto Evacuation** in the two ICC lotto nations cities; where ½ of all the nations Lawyers, Mental Health, Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits, Media and Scarcity Combatant Extremists; who have not signed an [EoP-Axis oath](#); shall be evacuated/raptured from Planet Earth by means of military psychotronic technology. Put simply they will be given an instant heart-attack or stroke; or the simple quick and humane termination of their living organs. Their dead bodies shall not be buried in cemeteries; but dumped in former grain silo's to be converted to compost; for the [new sustainable economy \[La Proxima Economia\]](#); which shall be based upon an [Ecology of Peace international law social contract](#).

As noted: Mental Health: Psychologists & Psychiatrists are one of the 'scarcity combatant' professions; added to the *EoP Military Necessary Evacuation lotto*; who – if resident in the lotto nations – may be evacuated from the planetary genepool; in the absence of filing an EoP Axis Oath of commitment to cooperate or a legal written objection.

The professions of Lawyers, Mental Health, Organized Religion & Charity Non-profits and Media are included in addition to 'capital and breeding war scarcity combatant extremists'; for failing to educate their nation's citizens about Ecology of Peace reality facts.

Ecology of Peace Facts: 1. Earth is not flat; 2. Resources are finite; 3. When humans breed or consume above [ecological carrying capacity limits](#), it results in [resource conflict](#); 4. To sustainably protect and conserve natural resources in accordance to local and national carrying capacity limits; and restrict national and international inter-cultural resource war conflict;

humans must implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that restricts all the worlds citizens to breed and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

Electronic Service:

Electronic Service per email to a US citizen is lawful in terms of (I) the South African Electronic Communications and Transactions Act. 2002 (Act No. 25 of 2002) and (II) Federal Rules of Civil Procedure Rule 4(f) which allows for service “by other means not prohibited by international agreement as directed by the court,” as implemented in *Rio Properties, Inc. v. Rio Intern. Interlink*, 284 F.3d 1007 (9th Cir. 2002) which established that e-mail was an effective means of communication between parties, and that messages sent to the respondents would serve the purposes of notifying them of the pending litigation. Moreover, there is no indication that service in this manner would contravene any international agreement. Finally courts “have upheld service via e-mail, [in] cases involving e-mail addresses undisputedly connected to the defendants and that the defendants used for business purposes.” (*Ehrenfeld v. Bin Mufouz*, 2005 WL 696769 (S.D.N.Y., March 23, 2005))

A copy of this legal notice shall be added to: [Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#): Cities Lotto Notice: Intl-Psych [PDF].

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath (PDF)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan; US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA: Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O’Dierno; John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff.

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London – Nuntius; Grand Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.

Intl Mental Health – Email Headers

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:16 PM
To: 'World Psychiatry: Secretariat'
Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:18 PM
To: 'Chair: Paul Appelbaum'; 'USA Columbia University'; 'Co-chair: Julio Torales'; 'Paraguay National University of Asunción'; 'Silvana Galderisi: Naples SUN Univ'; 'Xin Yu: Peking University Institute of Mental Health'; 'Felice Lieh-Mak: Hong Kong Univ'; 'Driss Moussaoui: Casablanca Univ'; 'Norman Sartorius: AIMHP: Association for the Improvement of Mental Health Programmes'; 'Michael Jan Wise: CNWL NHS Foundation Trust'; 'Antonio Ventriglio'; 'Italy Foggia Univ'
Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA: Standing Committee on Ethics and Review
Chair: Paul Appelbaum (appelba@nyspi.columbia.edu); USA Columbia University (psa21@columbia.edu); Co-chair: Julio Torales (juliotorales@gmail.com); Paraguay National University of Asunción (jtorales@med.una.py); Silvana Galderisi: Naples SUN Univ (silvana.galderisi@gmail.com); Xin Yu: Peking University Institute of Mental Health

(yuxin@bjmu.edu.cn); Felice Lieh-Mak: Hong Kong Univ (flmak@hku.hk); Driss Moussaoui: Casablanca Univ (drissm49@gmail.com); Norman Sartorius: AIMHP: Association for the Improvement of Mental Health Programmes (sartorius@normansartorius.com); Michael Jan Wise: CNWL NHS Foundation Trust (wiserminds@icloud.com); Antonio Ventriglio (dr.ventriglio@gmail.com); Italy Foggia Univ (a.ventriglio@libero.it)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:19 PM

To: 'Chair: Dinesh Bhugra: Maudsley International'; 'Co-chair: Armen Soghoyan: Armenia Yerevan State Medical Univ'; 'Peter Falkai: Georg-August-Universitaet Goettingen'; 'Murray Patton'; 'Paul Summergrad: Tufts University Medical Center'; 'Linda Lam: Hong Kong Chinese Univ'; 'Fatima Vasconcellos: Psychiatric Association of Rio de Janeiro'; 'Mariana Pinto da Costa: University of Porto'

Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA:
Standing Committee on Nominations

Chair: Dinesh Bhugra: Maudsley International (dinesh.bhugra@kcl.ac.uk); Co-chair: Armen Soghoyan: Armenia Yerevan State Medical Univ (soghoyan@yahoo.com); Peter Falkai: Georg-August-Universitaet Goettingen (peter.falkai@medizin.uni-goettingen.de); Murray Patton (ranzcp@ranzcp.org); Paul Summergrad: Tufts University Medical Center (psummergrad@tuftsmedicalcenter.org); Linda Lam: Hong Kong Chinese Univ (cwlam@cuhk.edu.hk); Fatima Vasconcellos: Psychiatric Association of Rio de Janeiro (fatimavvasconcellos@gmail.com); Mariana Pinto da Costa: University of Porto (mariana.pintodacosta@gmail.com)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:21 PM

To: 'Chair: Helen Herrman: Melbourne Univ'; 'Co-Chair: Roy Abraham Kallivayalil: Kerala Pushpagiri Institute of Medical Sciences'; 'Afzal Javed: The Medical Center'; 'Saul Levin: American Psychiatric Association'; 'Masatoshi Takeda: Osaka Aino University'; 'Marianne Kastrup'; 'Mario Maj: Naples Univ'; 'Margaret Mungherera'; 'Pedro Ruiz: Miami Univ'; 'Norman Sartorius: Association for the Improvement of Mental Health Programmes'; 'Sam Tyano: Tel Aviv University School of Medicine'; 'Alexander Nawka:

Prague Charles Univ'

Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA:
Standing Committee on Planning
Chair: Helen Herrman: Melbourne Univ (h.herrman@unimelb.edu.au); Co-Chair: Roy Abraham Kallivayalil: Kerala Pushpagiri Institute of Medical Sciences (roykalli@gmail.com); Afzal Javed: The Medical Center (afzal.javed@ntlworld.com); Saul Levin: American Psychiatric Association (slevin@psych.org); Masatoshi Takeda: Osaka Aino University (m-takeda@aino.ac.jp); Marianne Kastrup (marianne.kastrup@dadlnet.dk); Mario Maj: Naples Univ (majmario@tin.it); Margaret Mungherera (margmungh@gmail.com); Pedro Ruiz: Miami Univ (PRuiz2@miami.edu); Norman Sartorius: Association for the Improvement of Mental Health Programmes (sartorius@normansartorius.com); Sam Tyano: Tel Aviv University School of Medicine (styano@post.tau.ac.il); Alexander Nawka: Prague Charles Univ (a.nawka@gmail.com)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:23 PM

To: 'Chair: Edgard Belfort: Venezuelan Central University'; 'Co-chair: Ma Luz S. Casimiro-Querubin'; 'Ateneo de Manila University'; 'PhilPsych'; 'Fabrizio Delgado: Guayaquil Omni Hospital'; 'Roger Ng: Kowloon Hospital'; 'Constantin Soldatos: Athens University'; 'Bulent Coskun: Kocaeli University'; 'Andrea Fiorillo'; 'Naples Univ'; 'Marc H. M. Hermans: HET PARK'; 'Felipe Picon: Federal University of Rio Grande do Sul'

Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA:
Operational Committee on Education: Chair: Edgard Belfort: Venezuelan Central University (belfort.ed@gmail.com); Co-chair: Ma Luz S. Casimiro-Querubin (mlcquerubin@gmail.com); Ateneo de Manila University (lquerubin@ateneo.edu); PhilPsych (philpsych_org@yahoo.com); Fabrizio Delgado: Guayaquil Omni Hospital (fadelca@gmail.com); Roger Ng: Kowloon Hospital

(ngmk@ha.org.hk); Constantin Soldatos: Athens University (egslelabath@hol.gr); Bulent Coskun: Kocaeli University (8bulentcoskun@gmail.com); Andrea Fiorillo (andrea.fiorillo@unina2.it); Naples Univ (anfioril@tin.it); Marc H. M. Hermans: HET PARK (marc.hermans1@telenet.be); Felipe Picon: Federal University of Rio Grande do Sul (felipepicon@gmail.com)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:24 PM
To: 'Chair: Armen Soghoyan: Yerevan State Medical University'; 'Co-chair: Philip Gorwood: University Paris Descartes'; 'Tsuyoshi Akiyama'; 'Tokyo Kanto Medical Center'; 'Florence Baingana: Kampala Makerere University'; 'François Ferrero: University of Geneva'; 'Amit Malik'
Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA: Operational Committee on Finances: Chair: Armen Soghoyan: Yerevan State Medical University (soghoyan@yahoo.com); Co-chair: Philip Gorwood: University Paris Descartes (p.gorwood@ch-sainte-anne.fr); Tsuyoshi Akiyama (akiyama@sa2.so-net.ne.jp); Tokyo Kanto Medical Center (akiyama@east.ntt.co.jp); Florence Baingana: Kampala Makerere University (Kamayonza@gmail.com); François Ferrero: University of Geneva (francois.ferrero@unige.ch); Amit Malik (doctmalik@hotmail.com)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:26 PM
To: 'Masatoshi Takeda: Osaka Aino University'; 'Wolfgang Gaebel: Heinrich-Heine-University Duesseldorf'; 'Rodrigo Cordoba: GRUPO CISNE'; 'Thara Rangaswamy'; 'India Schizophrenia Research Foundation'; 'Ian Westmore: South African Society of Psychiatrists'; 'Oye Gureje: Nigeria University of Ibadan'; 'Miguel Roca: University of Balearic Islands'; 'Hussien Elkholi'; 'Cairo Ain Shams University'
Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital

2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA: Operational Committee on Scientific Meetings: Masatoshi Takeda: Osaka Aino University (m-takeda@aino.ac.jp); Wolfgang Gaebel: Heinrich-Heine-University Duesseldorf (wolfgang.gaebel@uni-duesseldorf.de); Rodrigo Cordoba: GRUPO CISNE (rodrinel@yahoo.com); Thara Rangaswamy (doctorthara@yahoo.com); India Schizophrenia Research Foundation (thara@scarfindia.org); Ian Westmore: South African Society of Psychiatrists (westmore@axess.co.za); Oye Gureje: Nigeria University of Ibadan (ogureje@comui.edu.ng); Miguel Roca: University of Balearic Islands (mroca@uib.es); Hussien Elkholy (drhelkholy@gmail.com); Cairo Ain Shams University (h.elkholy@med.asu.edu.eg)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:27 PM
To: 'Michelle B. Riba: University of Michigan'; 'Dusica Lecic Tosevski'; 'Belgrade University'; 'Prabha Chandra'; 'India National Institute of Mental Health and Neurosciences'; ~~'Reinhard Heun: Derbyshire Healthcare Foundation Trust'~~; 'Christopher Szabo: University of the Witwatersrand'; 'Alfredo Cía: Universidad de Buenos Aires'; 'Peter Tyrer: Imperial College London'; 'João Mauricio Castaldelli-Maia: Medical School of Fundação do ABC'
Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA: Operational Committee on Scientific Publications: Michelle B. Riba: University of Michigan (mriba@umich.edu); Dusica Lecic Tosevski (dusica.lecictosevski@eunet.rs); Belgrade University (dusica.lecictosevski@gmail.com); Prabha Chandra (prabhasch@gmail.com); India National Institute of Mental Health and Neurosciences (chandra@nimhans.kar.nic.in); ~~'Reinhard Heun: Derbyshire Healthcare Foundation Trust (reinhard.heun@derbyshoft.nhs.uk)'~~; Christopher Szabo: University of the Witwatersrand (Christopher.Szabo@wits.ac.za); Alfredo Cía: Universidad de Buenos Aires (alfredocia@gmail.com); Peter Tyrer: Imperial College London (p.tyrer@imperial.ac.uk); João Mauricio Castaldelli-Maia: Medical School of Fundação do ABC (jmemaia2@gmail.com)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 7:30 PM

To: 'Afzal Javed'; ~~'The Medical Center'~~; 'Gisèle Apter'; ~~'Université Paris Diderot'~~; ~~'Antonio Geraldo da Silva'~~; ~~'TerraCom'~~; 'APB Brazil'; 'Malcolm Hopwood'; 'RANZCP'; 'Gordana Milavic'; ~~'NHS Maudsley Hospital'~~; ~~'Khachatur Gasparyan'~~; 'Yerevan State Medical University'; 'Gurvinder Kalra: Victoria La Trobe Regional Hospital'

Subject: WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

WPA Secretariat
World Psychiatric Association
Psychiatric Hospital
2, ch. du Petit-Bel-Air
1225 Chêne-Bourg - Switzerland
Tel.:+41 22 305 57 37 | Fax: +41 22 305 57 35
World Psychiatry: Secretariat (wpasecretariat@wpanet.org)

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to WPA: Operational Committee on Scientific Sections: Afzal Javed (afzal.javed@ntlworld.com); ~~The Medical Center (afzal@afzaljaved.co.uk)~~; Gisèle Apter (gisele.apter@gmail.com); ~~Université Paris Diderot (gisele.apter@eps-erasme.fr)~~; ~~Antonio Geraldo da Silva (antoniogeraldo@terra.com.br)~~; ~~TerraCom (sanaf551@terra.com.br)~~; APB Brazil (diretoria@abpbrasil.org.br); Malcolm Hopwood (malcolm.hopwood@ranzcp.org); RANZCP (ranzcp@ranzcp.org); Gordana Milavic (gmilavic@hotmail.co.uk); ~~NHS Maudsley Hospital (gordana.milavic@slam.nhs.uk)~~; ~~Khachatur Gasparyan (pr.director@sgmf.am)~~; Yerevan State Medical University (medpsychology@ysmu.am); Gurvinder Kalra: Victoria La Trobe Regional Hospital (kalragurvinder@gmail.com)

WPA Secretariat: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 10:42 PM

To: ~~'Russian Psychological Soc. HQ'~~; 'Office'; 'Journal Editor: Yury Zinchenko'; 'DepEd: Olga Karabanova'; 'CoChair: Larisa Tsvetkova'; 'Viktor Allakhverdov'; 'Galina Andreeva'; 'Aleksandr Asmolov'; 'Nikolay Baturin'; 'f_psychol@susu.ac.ru'; 'Diana Bogoyavlenskaya'; 'Boris Velichkovsky'

Subject: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

RPS: Russian Psychological Society
125009 Mokhovaya street, 11/9,
Moscow, Russia

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to ~~Russian Psychological Soc. HQ (rupsysoo@gmail.com)~~; Office (rpo@psyus.ru); Journal Editor: Yury Zinchenko (dek@psy.msu.ru); DepEd: Olga Karabanova (karabanova_oa@psy.msu.ru); CoChair: Larisa Tsvetkova (larissa@psy.pu.ru); Viktor Allakhverdov (vimiall@gmail.com); Galina Andreeva (andreeva_gm@psy.msu.ru); Aleksandr Asmolov (asmolov_ag@psy.msu.ru); Nikolay

Baturin (f_psychol@mail.ru); (f_psychol@susu.ac.ru); Diana Bogoyavlenskaya (Nicke@proc.ru); Boris Velichkovsky (velitchk@mail.ru)

RPS: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity ICC lotto Evacuation Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 10:46 PM

To: 'Eduard Galazhinsky'; ~~'Yuri Gatanov'; 'Irina Dubrovina'~~; 'Sergey Enikolopov'; 'Pavel Ermakov'; 'Anatoly Zhuravlev'; 'Aleksandr Karayani'; 'Anatoly Karpov'; 'Evgeny Klimov'; 'Elena Kravtsova'; 'Sergey Manichev'; 'Mikhail Maryin'; 'Anna Leonova'

Subject: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

RPS: Russian Psychological Society
125009 Mokhovaya street, 11/9,
Moscow, Russia

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Russian Psychological Soc: Eduard Galazhinsky (omega@psy.tsu.ru); ~~'Yuri Gatanov (ippi@imaton.ru); 'Irina Dubrovina (Dubrovina@fpo.ru);~~ Sergey Enikolopov (enikolopov@mail.ru); Pavel Ermakov (paver@rsu.ru); Anatoly Zhuravlev (adm3@psychol.ras.ru); Aleksandr Karayani (karayani@mail.ru); Anatoly Karpov (karpov@bio.uniyar.ac.ru); Evgeny Klimov (labppk@mail.ru); Elena Kravtsova (ekravcva@rambler.ru); Sergey Manichev (sam@psy.pu.ru); Mikhail Maryin (marin_misha@mail.ru); Anna Leonova (orgpsy.msu@yandex.ru)

RPS: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 10:48 PM

To: 'Viktor Petrenko'; 'Olga Raveskaya'; 'Vitaly Rubtsov'; 'Vladimir Sobkin'; 'Yulia Shoygu'; 'Andrey Yurevich'; 'Tayana Akhutina'; 'Boris Bratus'; 'Marina Egorova'; 'Vyacheslav Ivannikov'; 'Olga Karabanova'; 'Madrulin Magomed-Eminov'

Subject: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

RPS: Russian Psychological Society
125009 Mokhovaya street, 11/9,
Moscow, Russia

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Russian Psychological Soc: Viktor Petrenko (victor-petrenko@mail.ru); Olga Raveskaya (Raevskaya@rector.msu.ru); Vitaly Rubtsov (rectorat@list.ru); Vladimir Sobkin (socioedu@socioedu.ru); Yulia Shoygu (6263896@mail.ru); Andrey Yurevich (yurevich@psychol.ras.ru); Tayana Akhutina (ln@psy.msu.ru); Boris Bratus (bratus_bs@psy.msu.ru); Marina Egorova (egorova_ms@psy.msu.ru); Vyacheslav Ivannikov (ivannikov_va@psy.msu.ru); Olga Karabanova (karabanova_oa@psy.msu.ru); Madrulin Magomed-Eminov (magomed-eminov_msh@psy.msu.ru)

RPS: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 10:50 PM
To: 'Olga Noskova'; 'Andrey Podolskij'; ~~'Sergey Smirnov'~~; 'Tatyana Stephanenko'; 'Yury Strelkov'; 'Nina Talyzina'; 'Aleksandr Tkhostov'; 'Aleksandr Cherninorizov'; 'Aleksandr Veraksa'; 'Editor: Olga Reshetnikova'
Subject: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

RPS: Russian Psychological Society
125009 Mokhovaya street, 11/9,
Moscow, Russia

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Russian Psychological Soc: Olga Noskova (Nog4813@mail.ru); Andrey Podolskij (podolskij_ai@psy.msu.ru); ~~Sergey Smirnov (kpp@psy.msu.ru)~~; Tatyana Stephanenko (stefanenko_tg@psy.msu.ru); Yury Strelkov (strelkov_@mail.ru); Nina Talyzina (psy@psy.msu.ru); Aleksandr Tkhostov (Tkhostov_ASh@psy.msu.ru); Aleksandr Cherninorizov (chernorizov_am@psy.msu.ru); Aleksandr Veraksa (veraksa@yandex.ru); Editor: Olga Reshetnikova (NPGournal@mail.ru)

RPS: RU Psych Soc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 10:52 PM
To: ~~'APA: Governance Office'; 'Practice Org'; 'Public Policy'; 'Federal Advocacy'; 'Legal Regulatory Affairs'; 'State Advocacy'; 'Rural Psychology'; 'Graduate Students'; 'Division Services'; 'Central Programs'; 'Ethnic Minority Affairs: Office'; 'Tiffany Townsend'; 'Alberto Figueroa Garcia'; 'Sandra Mattar'~~
Subject: APA: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

American Psychological Association
750 First St. NE, Washington, DC 20002-4242
Telephone: (800) 374-2721; (202) 336-5500

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to APA: ~~Governance Office (executiveoffice@apa.org); Practice Org (pracgovt@apa.org); Public Policy (ppo@apa.org); Federal Advocacy (pracgovt@apa.org); Legal Regulatory Affairs (praeclegal@apa.org); State Advocacy (state@apa.org); Rural Psychology (rural@apa.org); Graduate Students (apags@apa.org); Division Services (division@apa.org); Central Programs (centralprograms@apa.org); Ethnic Minority Affairs: Office (oema@apa.org); Tiffany Townsend (ttownsend@apa.org); Alberto Figueroa Garcia (afigueroa@apa.org); Sandra Mattar (sandra.mattar23@gmail.com)~~

APA: American Psych Assoc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 10:56 PM
To: 'Montclair: Muninder Alhuwalia'; 'Rosebud Indian Health Svc: Daniel Foster'; 'Chicago: Milton Fuentes'; 'Duquesne: Scott Graves'; 'NDakota: Wendy Graves'; ~~'Div 45: Culture Ethnicity Race Soc'; 'Women: Shari Miles Cohen'; 'Tanya Burwell'; 'Socio Economic Div: Keyona King Tsikata'~~
Subject: APA: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

American Psychological Association
750 First St. NE, Washington, DC 20002-4242
Telephone: (800) 374-2721; (202) 336-5500

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to APA: Montclair: Muninder Alhuwalia (ahluwalia@mail.montclair.edu); Rosebud Indian Health Svc: Daniel Foster (Daniel.Foster@ihs.gov); Chicago: Milton Fuentes (miltonfuentes@thechicagoschool.edu); Duquesne: Scott Graves (gravess@duq.edu); NDakota: Wendy Graves (wpetersphd@gmail.com); ~~Div 45: Culture Ethnicity Race Soc (division@apa.org); Women: Shari Miles Cohen (smiles@apa.org); Tanya Burwell (tburwell@apa.org); Socio Economic Div: Keyona King Tsikata (kking-tsikata@apa.org)~~

APA: American Psych Assoc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 10:59 PM
To: ~~'Military Psychology Div: K Cooke'; 'Div 18: Kellie Condon'; 'Div 43: Family Psych: Patrick Morrison'; 'Div 41: Psych-Law Society: Kathy Gaskey'; 'Div 37: Family Policy'; 'American Psychologist Editor'~~
Subject: APA: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

American Psychological Association
750 First St. NE, Washington, DC 20002-4242
Telephone: (800) 374-2721; (202) 336-5500

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to APA: ~~Military Psychology Div: K Cooke (kcooke@apa.org); Div 18: Kellie Condon (Kellie.Condon@va.gov); Div 43: Family Psych: Patrick Morrison (pmorrison@rmhstanford.org); Div 41: Psych-Law Society: Kathy Gaskey (apls@ec.rr.com); Div 37: Family Policy (ms446@evansville.edu); American Psychologist Editor (apeditor@apa.org)~~

APA: American Psych Assoc: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:05 PM
To: 'UKCritPsych: Joanna Moncrieff'; 'Susan Blackmore'; 'British Psychological Society'; 'British Assoc for Counselling Psychotherapy: Office'; 'Chief Executive Asst Jan Watson'; 'Ethics'; 'Professional Conduct';

'Assoc for Business Psychology'; 'UK Assoc for Humanistic Psych Practitioners'; 'Assoc for Educational Psychologists'; 'Astrological Psychology Assoc Editor'

Subject: UK Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

United Kingdom Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to UK Psych: UKCritPsych: Joanna Moncrieff (j.moncrieff@ucl.ac.uk); Susan Blackmore (alisonseldon@gmail.com); British Psychological Society (enquiries@bps.org.uk); British Assoc for Counselling Psychotherapy: Office (bacp@bacp.co.uk); Chief Executive Asst Jan Watson (jan.watson@bacp.co.uk); Ethics (information@bacp.co.uk); Professional Conduct (professionalconduct@bacp.co.uk); Assoc for Business Psychology (admin@theabp.org.uk); UK Assoc for Humanistic Psych Practitioners (admin@ahpp.org); Assoc for Educational Psychologists (enquiries@aep.org.uk); Astrological Psychology Assoc Editor (editor@astrologicalpsychology.org)

UK Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:08 PM

To: 'Personal Construct Psych Assoc'; 'Experimental Psych Soc'; 'UK Health Care Professionals Council'; 'BACIP: British Assoc of Christians in Psychology: Roger Bretherton'; 'Edinburgh Univ Psych Soc'; 'BAPT: British Assoc for Psych Type'

Subject: UK Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

United Kingdom Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to UK Psych: Personal Construct Psych Assoc (pcp.assn@gmail.com); Experimental Psych Soc (eps-enquiries@nottingham.ac.uk); UK Health Care Professionals Council (registration@hpcp-uk.org); BACIP: British Assoc of Christians in Psychology: Roger Bretherton (rbretherton@lincoln.ac.uk); Edinburgh Univ Psych Soc (psychsoc.ed@gmail.com); BAPT: British Assoc for Psych Type (contact@bapt.org.uk)

UK Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:10 PM

To: 'Royal College of Psychiatrists'; 'D Hart'; 'E Leicester'; 'Policy: H Philips'; 'London: Lydia Waliszak'; 'Nireland: Thomas McKeever'; 'Scotland: Karen Addie'; 'Angela Currie'; 'SAP: Society of Analytical Psychology: CEO: Simon Pellow'; 'Educ: Urvi Bhatt'; 'Journal: Jane Turney'; ~~'AHPD: Assoc of Heads of Psychology Dept: All Dept Heads'~~; 'Sec: David Donaldson'

Subject: UK Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

United Kingdom Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to UK Psych: Royal College of Psychiatrists (reception@rcpsych.ac.uk); D Hart (dhart@rcpsych.ac.uk); E Leicester (eleicester@rcpsych.ac.uk); Policy: H Philips (hphillips@rcpsych.ac.uk); London: Lydia Waliszak (lwaliszak@rcpsych.ac.uk); Nireland: Thomas McKeever (tmckeever@rcpsych.ac.uk); Scotland: Karen Addie (kaddie@rcpsych.ac.uk); Angela Currie (acurrie@rcpsych.ac.uk); SAP: Society of Analytical Psychology: CEO: Simon Pellew (ceo@thesap.org.uk); Educ: Urvi Bhatt (training@thesap.org.uk); Journal: Jane Turney (journal@jap.thesap.org.uk); ~~AHPD: Assoc of Heads of Psychology Dept: All Dept Heads (ahpd-heads@jisemail.ac.uk)~~; Sec: David Donaldson (d.i.donaldson@stir.ac.uk)

UK Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:12 PM
To: 'NO Medical Association: Director: Jorunn Fryjordet'; 'Comm Dir: Knut Braaten'; 'EFPA: EU Fed of Psychologists'; ~~'Robert Roe'~~; 'Nederlands Instituut van Psychologen: Elly Plooi'; 'Belgische Fed van Psychologen'; ~~'Berufsverband Deutscher Psychologinnen: Gita Tripathi'~~; ~~'A Lelkes Hammer'~~; 'Jan Frederichs'; 'CZ Union of Psychologists Assoc: Pres: Iva Stuchlikova'
Subject: EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

European Union Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to EU Psych: NO Medical Association: Director: Jorunn Fryjordet (informasjon@legeforenningen.no); Comm Dir: Knut Braaten (jorunn.fryjordet@legeforenningen.no); EFPA: EU Fed of Psychologists (headoffice@efpa.eu); ~~Robert Roe (persvoorlichting@psynip.nl)~~; Nederlands Instituut van Psychologen: Elly Plooi (communicatie@psynip.nl); Belgische Fed van Psychologen (info-nl@bfp-fbp.be); ~~Berufsverband Deutscher Psychologinnen: Gita Tripathi (info@bdp-verband.org)~~; ~~A Lelkes Hammer (a.lelkes-hammer@bdp-verband.org)~~; Jan Frederichs (j.frederichs@bdp-verband.de); CZ Union of Psychologists Assoc: Pres: Iva Stuchlikova (upacr@upacr.cz)

EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:14 PM
To: 'Disaster Crisis Trauma Psych: Editor: Marc Stein'; ~~'14th EU Congress of Psychology'~~; 'Sponsors: Hogrefe CEO: G Jurgen Hogrefe'; 'US'; 'Hogrefe Germany'; 'Schuhfried'; 'Ordine Nazionale Psicologi'; 'EU Certificate in Psychology'; 'EFPSA: EU Fed Psych Students Assoc: Pres Ana Odabasic'; 'VP Jayne Hamilton'; 'SecGen Clara Chetcuti'; 'Timo Rautavaara'; 'Benedikt Ricny'; 'Psicologi dela Lombardia: Secretaria'; 'Posta'
Subject: EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

European Union Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to EU Psych: Disaster Crisis Trauma Psych: Editor: Marc Stein (marc.stein@police.etat.lu); ~~14th EU Congress of Psychology (mailto:info@ecp2015.it)~~; Sponsors: Hogrefe CEO: G Jurgen Hogrefe (juergen.hogrefe@hogrefe.com); US (customerservice@hogrefe-publishing.com); Hogrefe Germany (publishing@hogrefe.com); Schuhfried (info@schuhfried.at); Ordine Nazionale Psicologi (info@psy.it); EU Certificate in Psychology (inpa-europsy@inpa-europsy.it); EFPSA: EU Fed Psych Students Assoc: Pres Ana Odabasic (president@efpsa.org); VP Jayne Hamilton (vicepresident@efpsa.org); SecGen Clara Chetcuti (secretary@efpsa.org); Timo Rautavaara (finance@efpsa.org); Benedikt Ricny (events@efpsa.org); Psicologi dela Lombardia: Secretaria (segreteria@opl.it); Posta (contabilita@opl.it)

EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:15 PM

To: 'EU Assoc of Social Psychology: ExOfc: Sibylle Classen'; 'UK-Exeter: Manuela Barreto'; 'IT-Padova: Mara Cadinu'; 'FR-Poitiers: Jean-Claude Croizet'; 'NL-Groningen: Ernestine Gordijn'; 'SE-Stockholm: Torun Lindholm'; 'DE-Tuebingen: Kai Sassenberg'; 'NL-Nijmegen: Daniel Wigboldus'

Subject: EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

European Union Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to EU Psych: EU Assoc of Social Psychology: ExOfc: Sibylle Classen (sibylle@easp.eu); UK-Exeter: Manuela Barreto (m.barreto@exeter.ac.uk); IT-Padova: Mara Cadinu (mara.cadinu@unipd.it); FR-Poitiers: Jean-Claude Croizet (jean-claude.croizet@univ-poitiers.fr); NL-Groningen: Ernestine Gordijn (e.h.gordijn@rug.nl); SE-Stockholm: Torun Lindholm (tlm@psychology.su.se); DE-Tuebingen: Kai Sassenberg (k.sassenberg@iwm-kmrc.de); NL-Nijmegen: Daniel Wigboldus (d.wigboldus@psych.ru.nl)

EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:16 PM

To: '~~ECPA: EU Comm Psych Assoc: DE-Duisborg: Wolfgang Stark~~'; '~~DE-Koeln: David Vossebrecher~~'; 'IT-Bologna: Bruna Zani'; 'EHPS: EU Health Psych: Secretary'; 'Communication Officer'; 'EU Network for Positive Psych: Pres: Dora Gudrun Gudmundsdottir'

Subject: EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

European Union Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to EU Psych: ~~ECPA: EU Comm Psych Assoc: DE-Duisborg: Wolfgang Stark (wolfgang.stark@uni-due.de)~~; ~~DE-Koeln: David Vossebrecher (david.vossebrecher@uni-koeln.de)~~; IT-Bologna: Bruna Zani (bruna.zani@unibo.it); EHPS: EU Health Psych: Secretary (secretary@ehps.net);

Communication Officer (communication@ehps.net); EU Network for Positive Psych: Pres: Dora Gudrun Gudmundsdottir (dora@landlaeknir.is)

EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:17 PM
To: 'ESCOPE: EU Soc Cognitive Psychology: Michal Wierzchon'; 'EAPL: EU Assoc Psych Law: Michelle Mattison'; 'Julia Shaw'; 'Pres: UK-Leicester: Ray Bull'; 'VP: DE-Berlin: Renate Volbert'; 'SE-Goteborg: Par Anders Granhag'; 'CA-BC: Ron Roesch'
Subject: EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

European Union Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to EU Psych: ESCOPE: EU Soc Cognitive Psychology: Michal Wierzchon (marilou.vandierendonck@telenet.be); EAPL: EU Assoc Psych Law: Michelle Mattison (eapl@eapl.eu); Julia Shaw (eaplstudent@gmail.com); Pres: UK-Leicester: Ray Bull (rhb10@le.ac.uk); VP: DE-Berlin: Renate Volbert (renate.volbert@charite.de); SE-Goteborg: Par Anders Granhag (pag@psy.gu.se); CA-BC: Ron Roesch (roesch@sfu.ca)

EU Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:18 PM
To: 'Canadian Psych Assoc'; 'CEO Karen Cohen'; 'DepCEO Lisa Votta-Bleeker'; 'PrctDir Amy Barnard'; 'EducDir Melissa Tiessen'
Subject: CA Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

Canadian Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to CA Psych: Canadian Psych Assoc (cpa@cpa.ca); CEO Karen Cohen (executiveoffice@cpa.ca); DepCEO Lisa Votta-Bleeker (executiveoffice@cpa.ca); PrctDir Amy Barnard (abarnard@cpa.ca); EducDir Melissa Tiessen (accreditation@cpa.ca)

CA Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2015 11:20 PM
To: 'Dr John Breeding'; 'INT: Ivan Alexander'; 'Psychiatric Drug Facts'; 'UK: Oxford: Psych: Iain McGilchrist'; 'CP: R Huws'; 'HM: PrimalTherapy: Arthur Janov'; 'Toxic Psychiatry: Peter Breggin';

'ModelsofMadness: John Read'; 'TheySayYoureCrazy: Paula Caplan'; 'SchizoSciDelusion: Mary Boyle';
~~'Lucy Johnstone'~~; 'Whores of the Court: Margaret Hagen'; 'Dennis Fox'; 'Prof JA Schaler'; 'UDavis: Cheryl
Welsh'; 'Earthpulse: Dr Nich Begich'

Subject: Critical Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

Critical Psychologists & Psychiatrists

Per Electronic Service from EoP Acting Clerk [andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]; to Critical
Psych: Dr John Breeding (jbreeding2@austin.rr.com); INT: Ivan Alexander
(humancafe@aol.com); Psychiatric Drug Facts (psychiatricdrugfacts@hotmail.com); UK: Oxford:
Psych: Iain McGilchrist (iain.mcgilchrist@all-souls.ox.ac.uk); CP: R Huws
(r.huws@sheffield.ac.uk); HM: PrimalTherapy: Arthur Janov (primalctr@mac.com); Toxic
Psychiatry: Peter Breggin (psychiatricdrugfacts@hotmail.com); ModelsofMadness: John Read
(j.read@auckland.ac.nz); TheySayYoureCrazy: Paula Caplan (Paulacaplan@post.harvard.edu);
SchizoSciDelusion: Mary Boyle (c.wickham@uel.ac.uk); ~~Lucy Johnstone~~
~~(L.C.Johnstone@bristol.ac.uk)~~; Whores of the Court: Margaret Hagen
(margaretahagen@gmail.com); Dennis Fox (fox@dennisfox.net); Prof JA Schaler
(schaler@american.edu); UDavis: Cheryl Welsh (welsh@dcn.davis.ca.us); Earthpulse: Dr Nich
Begich (info@earthpulse.com)

Critical Psych: Ecology of Peace Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notice

Charity / Medical & Religious Scarcity Combatant Bombings:

RE: (i) Gen John Campbell EoP Axis MilNec
Bombing of MSF: Kunduz Hospital; (ii)
Kremlin bombing of ISIS; (iii) FSB/NSA
Ankara suicide bombing of Peace Rally.

To: Medecins Sans Frontieres [[EoP PoW's -- Nobel Comm & Peace Laureates et al](#)]

CC: EoP Applicants, EoP Axis, Intl Law Admin Corr [[EoP Axis](#)]

CC: CA Sonoma Co & VA Arlington Co [[RH Fraud Charges](#)]

CC: OR: Douglas Co Roseburg Sheriff via OR Jackson Co Sheriff [[PDF](#)]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:51 PM

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [<mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za>]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 8:51 PM

To: 'Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council'; 'Ueli Leuenberger'; 'CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter'; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'LavaTV: Basil Gelpke'; 'Schweizer-Demokraten'; 'Footprint Network'; 'CVP'; 'MCGE'; 'FDP'; 'BDP'; 'Edu-Schweiz'; 'GMX: Christine Weiss'; 'Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann'; 'Lutheran World'; 'Grun Liberale'; 'UNINE'; 'OSAR'; 'Radio 24'; 'EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier'; 'Christian Meyer'; 'Niklaus Har'; 'SVP: Toni Brunner'; 'Gruene'; 'Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland'; 'Media'; 'Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'

Cc: 'Sonoma Co District Attorney'; 'Jill Ravitch'; 'Sonoma County Supervisory Board'; 'Community and Local Law Enforcement Task Force'; 'Sonoma Courts Info'; 'Sonoma Co Sheriffs Office: Sgt Eddie Engram'; 'Sebastopol Police: Chief Jeffrey Weaver'; 'Sonoma Co Bar Assoc'; 'ExDir: Peter Steiner'; 'LegalPrgmsMng: Win Rogers'; 'Arlington County & City of Falls Church: Office of Commonwealth Attorney'; 'Theophani Theo Stamos'; 'Office of the County Attorney: Steve MacIsaac'; 'Arlington County Bar Association: CLBA Coordinator: Paulette Davidson'; 'Arlington County Police Department: Lieutenant Michael Rowling'; 'Chief Doug Scott'; 'Arlington County Sheriff's Office: Sheriff Beth Arthur'; 'Democratic Party: President Barack Obama'; 'Republican Party: President George W Bush via Donald Rumsfeld'; 'NATO: Shape: Public Affairs Office'; 'Kremlin Press Office'; 'Chinese Communist Party: Peoples Daily'; 'US Trade Correspondence'; 'Public Media Affairs: Matt McAlvanah'; 'Trevor Kincaid'; 'Andrew Bates'; 'Roya Stephens'; 'Jesse Overton'; 'US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald'; 'Cercle K2'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations: Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Benjamin Netanyahu'

Subject: Edit - RE: Gen John Campbell EoP Axis MilNec Bombing of MSF: Kunduz Hospital viz-a-viz ICC: EoP PoW v Nobel Peace Laureates

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:45 PM

To: 'Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council'; 'Ueli Leuenberger'; 'CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter'; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'LavaTV: Basil Gelpke'; 'Schweizer-Demokraten'; 'Footprint Network'; 'CVP'; 'MCGE'; 'FDP'; 'BDP'; 'Edu-Schweiz'; 'GMX: Christine Weiss'; 'Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann'; 'Lutheran World'; 'Grun Liberale'; 'UNINE'; 'OSAR'; 'Radio 24'; 'EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier'; 'Christian Meyer'; 'Niklaus Hari'; 'SVP: Toni Brunner'; 'Gruene'; 'Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland'; 'Media'; 'Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'

Cc: 'Sonoma Co District Attorney'; 'Jill Ravitch'; 'Sonoma County Supervisory Board'; 'Community and Local Law Enforcement Task Force'; 'Sonoma Courts Info'; 'Sonoma Co Sheriffs Office: Sgt Eddie Engram'; 'Sebastopol Police: Chief Jeffrey Weaver'; 'Sonoma Co Bar Assoc'; 'ExDir: Peter Steiner'; 'LegalPrgmsMng: Win Rogers'; 'Arlington County & City of Falls Church: Office of Commonwealth Attorney'; 'Theophani Theo Stamos'; 'Office of the County Attorney: Steve MacIsaac'; 'Arlington County Bar Association: CLBA Coordinator: Paulette Davidson'; 'Arlington County Police Department: Lieutenant Michael Rowling'; 'Chief Doug Scott'; 'Arlington County Sheriff's Office: Sheriff Beth Arthur'; 'Democratic Party: President Barack Obama'; 'Republican Party: President George W Bush via Donald Rumsfeld'; 'NATO: Shape: Public Affairs Office'; 'Kremlin Press Office'; 'Chinese Communist Party: Peoples Daily'; 'US Trade Correspondence'; 'Public Media Affairs: Matt McAlvanah'; 'Trevor Kincaid'; 'Andrew Bates'; 'Roya Stephens'; 'Jesse Overton'; 'US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald'; 'Cercle K2'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations: Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'Benjamin Netanyahu'

Subject: Gen John Campbell EoP Axis MilNec Bombing of MSF: Kunduz Hospital viz-a-viz ICC: EoP PoW v Nobel Peace Laureates

Medecins Sans Frontieres

78 Rue de Lausanne

Case Postale 116

1211 Geneva 21 Switzerland

MSF Switzerland (office-gva@geneva.msf.org); MSF Norway (epost@legerutengrenser.no)

via: Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch); Ueli Leuenberger (ueli.leuenberger@parl.ch); CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter (hansjoerg.walter@parl.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); LavaTV: Basil Gelpke (bgelpke@lavatv.com); Schweizer-Demokraten (sekretariat@schweizer-demokraten.ch); Footprint Network (info@footprintnetwork.org); CVP (info@cvp.ch); MCGE (info@mcge.ch); FDP (info@fdp.ch); BDP (mail@bdp.info); Edu-Schweiz (info@edu-schweiz.ch); GMX: Christine Weiss (christine.weiss@gmx.ch); Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann (info@vtg.admin.ch); Lutheran World (info@lutheranworld.org); Grun Liberale (schweiz@grunliberale.ch); UNINE (sekretariat.cdm@unine.ch); OSAR (info@osar.ch); Radio 24 (info@radio24.ch); EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier (joel.blunier@evppev.ch); Christian Meyer (christian.meyer@evppev.ch); Niklaus Hari (niklaus.hari@evppev.ch); SVP: Toni Brunner (gs@svp.ch); Gruene (gruene@gruene.ch); Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland (direktion@bger.ch); Media (presse@bger.ch).

[Ref: ICC: Legal Correspondence: Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 6:54 PM | Subject: RE: Swiss Fed Cncl & Swiss Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1901 - 1999 Nobel Peace Prizes].

Via: Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee: Thorbjørn Jagland, Kaci Kullmann Five, Inger-Marie Ytterhorn, Berit Reiss-Andersen & Gunnar Stålsett via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

[Ref: ICC: Legal Correspondence: Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 1:10 PM | Subject: Nobel Committee & Nobel Laureates: Legal Notice: Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014]

CC: *Sonoma Co: Sheriff & District Attorney: Filing Fraud Charges against Susan Campbell:*

Sonoma Co District Attorney (districtattorney@sonoma-county.org); Jill Ravitch (jill.ravitch@sonoma-county.org); Sonoma County Supervisory Board (maddybook@sonoma-county.org); Community and Local Law Enforcement Task Force (TaskForce@sonoma-county.org); Sonoma Courts Info (info@sonomacourt.org); Sonoma Co Sheriffs Office: Sgt Eddie Engram (Eddie.Engram@sonoma-county.org); Sebastopol Police: Chief Jeffrey Weaver (jweaver@sebpd.com); Sonoma Co Bar Assoc (info@sonomacountybar.org); ExDir: Peter Steiner (peter@sonomacountybar.org); LegalPrgmsMng: Win Rogers (win@sonomacountybar.org) Ref: Sonoma Co Sheriff/District Attorney: Re: Filing of Fraud Charges against Radical Honesty Trainer: Susan Campbell [PDF]

CC: *Arlington Co: Police, Sheriff & District Attorney: Filing Fraud Charges against Clara & Jerry Griffin:*

Arlington County & City of Falls Church: Office of Commonwealth Attorney (info1@vacao.com); Theophani Theo Stamos (TStamos@vacao.com); Office of the County Attorney: Steve MacIsaac (cao@arlingtonva.us); Arlington County Bar Association: CLBA Coordinator: Paulette Davidson (clba@vsb.org); Arlington County Police Department: Lieutenant Michael Rowling (mrowli@arlingtonva.us); Chief Doug Scott (police@arlingtonva.us); Arlington County Sheriff's Office: Sheriff Beth Arthur (sheriff@arlingtonva.us) Ref: Arlington Co: Commonwealth Attorney: Theo Stamos 'Suck my Prosecutor Dick' correspondence Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 8:55 PM; Subject: Radical Honesty Cult Inquiry [PDF]

CC: *EoP Axis Officials: USA, NATO; China & Russia:*

United States: Civilian Commander in Chief

Democratic Party: President Barack Obama (presidency@whitehouse.gov)
Republican Party: President George W Bush via Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com)

NATO Member Prime Ministers and Presidents

Via: NATO Military Committee: Chairman: General Petr Pavel: Czech Republic
via: NATO: Shape: Public Affairs Office (shapepao@shape.nato.int)

Russia: Kremlin: President Vladimir Putin

via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru)

China: CCP Central Committee: President Xi Jinping

via: Chinese Communist Party: Peoples Daily (englishpd@163.com)

TTIP US Trade Representative: Michael Froman

via US Trade Correspondence (correspondence@ustr.eop.gov); Public Media Affairs: Matt McAlvanah (MMcalvanah@ustr.eop.gov); Trevor Kincaid (TKincaid@ustr.eop.gov); Andrew

Bates (ABates@ustr.eop.gov); Roya Stephens (RStephens@ustr.eop.gov); Jesse Overton (JOverton@ustr.eop.gov)

CC: USA, ICC & United Nations International Law Officials

USA Law: US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald (bruce.macdonald@atsid.com); Cercle K2 (contact@cercle-k2.fr); Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs (SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov);

International Law: ICC: Int'l Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int); Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl);

United Nations: Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org)

CC: General Dempsey & Dunford via USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn (george.flynn@mail.mil)

CC: Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il)

CC: Oregon: Douglas Co - Roseburg Sheriff: John Hanlin via Jackson Co Sheriff: Corey Falls (FallsCL@jacksoncounty.org)

Ref: Chris Harper Mercer Umqua Community College shooting

BCC: GMC 4643-13 applicants and observers

Gen John Campbell EoP Axis MilNec Bombing of MSF: Kunduz Hospital viz-a-viz ICC: EoP PoW v Nobel Peace Laureates

EoP RH IQO Interpretation → subject to [EoP RH IQO interpretation caveat](#):

I imagine Resolute Support Mission and United States Forces—Afghanistan: General John Campbell's overt bombing of the Medecins Sans Frontieres Kunduz hospital, is related to the [EoP social contract option](#) proceedings and more specifically the Norwegian Nobel Peace Committee's ---- "Fuck the Ecology of Peace ecological and egological social contract: We refuse to educate the world that sustainable peace – the elimination of Zionism, colonialism, racism, etc' – requires the implementation of an Ecology of Peace social contract that requires all the worlds citizens to breed and consume below carrying capacity limits" ---- policy.

Put simply:

The Pentagon [bombing of Kunduz Hospital](#) was an [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#) of both 'Charity Scarcity Combatants' [[EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#) → Lotto Notices: Intl: NGO-Charity / Mental Health] and 'Nobel War is Peace Whores' [[EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al](#)].

The Kremlin bombing of ISIS is an [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#) of 'Muslim Religious Scarcity Combatants' [[EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#) → Lotto Notices: Intl: Religion].

The NSA/Kremlin [covertly psychotronic](#) manipulated [Ankara Central Railway station suicide bombing](#) was an [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#) of 'Muslim Religious and Anti-War

Peacenik NGO Scarcity Combatants' [[EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#) → Lotto Notices: Intl: Religion/NGO Charity].

EoP RH IQO Interpretation Background Info:



[Discover Russia](#): From Russia With Love Matryoshka doll gift on hand; at Bolshoi Ballet | Magistrate [Jason Brent](#): [Humans: An Endangered Species](#) | [Tinker Tailor Soldier Spy](#) [Pt.5]: Jim Predhoe explaining Czech-Soviet interrogation to George Smiley: "You don't break exactly; you just run out of stories to tell. I'd reach the point where the things I'd locked away deep down were the only things coming into my brain."

Humans: An Endangered Species:

-- Excerpts --

The action I am initially proposing is value neutral and does not favor or harm any individual or group. The action I am proposing will be applied to every person or group without favoring anyone. The action is very simple---limit the right of any male to father only one live child and limit the right of every woman to one live birth. In simple terms a couple is limited to one and only one child—not one child for the male and one child for the female.

These limitations would be applied to every single human being without regard to race, religion, national origin or anything else and it would be absolute, no exceptions. It would be applied without regard for wealth, or the lack of wealth, and it would be applied without regard for the country of birth or residence of either the male or female. It would be applied without regard to intelligence, or the lack thereof, and without regard of the ability of the male or female to function in society. (At a later date when a method was agreed upon relating to dividing human beings into two groups, the ability to function in society would be considered in relation to who could or could not reproduce.) The right to either father a child or for a female to give birth could not be sold or transferred; it would be personal to the individual. If a live child were born with a birth defect or with some other disability it would not permit either the father or mother to produce another child. Each couple would have the right to have all appropriate pre-natal tests to determine if the child in the womb would be born with a birth or genetic defect and if the chance existed that the child would be born with such a defect to have an abortion.

Since survival of our species depends on the one child rule, under my proposal any attempt to evade the rule would result in death of the evader and of any second child. The rule to be fair must be absolute, without a single exception. If the female cannot or refuses to provide the name of the father she and the child shall be immediately executed. All of the ideas set forth in this paragraph may be considered horrible and inhumane. However, since they will be applied equally, no individual or group is harmed except to the extent that an individual cannot either father or give birth to a second child. The harm caused to the individual and the harm caused to all of humanity by enforcing the one child rule set forth above is miniscule compared to the harm which all of humanity would suffer if population were not reduced.

Since the birth of a child is very hard to hide, there must be communal responsibility and accountability for any attempt to do so. Those who knowingly failed to report the birth of a second or any higher number of children would themselves be subject to the very same severe punishment that would be meted out to the parents of the second or higher numbered child—no religious, cultural or ethnic exemptions would obtain. Humanity cannot consider the evasion of the single child rule a game to be played with a minor penalty, if caught. No group or individual could be permitted any evasion of the one child rule that would lead to a disparity among groups and among individuals causing irreparable harm to the entire system established to reduce population. Should this sanction seem barbaric or draconian, it is surely less draconian in its effects than the merciless verdict of nature upon a species that refuses to contain its expansion.

In order for this proposal to be fair, equitable and workable, society and governments would be required to take action today to provide the means for every human being to control his or her fertility, to give everyone on the face of the earth the ability to limit birth to a single child. Governments would be required to devote a whatever portion of their Gross Domestic Product is necessary to the provision of artificial birth control devices of any and all types including sterilization, at low or no cost as appropriate, to their citizens, no matter the age of the citizens once a citizen reaches the age he/she can physically reproduce. This would also include instruction as how to use the devices. This would also include education of both males and females that the birth of a second child would result in the execution of the father and mother as well as the child. Governments would be required to provide safe, as much as any medical procedure can be safe, and low cost or free access to abortion. If any person, either male or female, had more than two failures of birth control devices, it would be conclusively presumed that the person was unable to use birth control devices and the person would be physically and permanently sterilized.

If poor nations were unable to devote the necessary funds to accomplish the one child rule in five years, the rich nations of the world would be required to assist the poor nations, after an evaluation that the poor nations were doing the best they could under some reasonable standard. Since survival of our species depends on reducing population below the current 6.7 billion humans now alive, the necessary funds to establish the system to control population must be made available. It should be emphasized that a "One-Child-Per-Family" (OCPF) law that is almost completely effective will not suffice. It must be totally and universally effective. After a five year preparation period, the rule must be enforced. The reduction in population would continue under the one child rule until all of humanity agreed upon the method and criteria necessary to implement the two group solution described herein. Population would continue to be reduced pursuant to the method and criteria of the two group solution until it reached 300 million or some other lower number agreed upon by humanity. The number finally agreed upon would be based on the ability of the earth to provide resources for humanity to

maintain an acceptable standard of living for a minimum of 25,000 years. And 25,000 years is infinitely small when compared to the 160 million years the dinosaurs ruled the earth.

No doubt any proposal that would recommend capital punishment for transgressors of the One-Child-Per-Family law presently evokes immediate revulsion and rejection. Outside the context of an imminent die-off, given our heritage of moral, religious and cultural programming, I would be surprised if it didn't. An example which shows that morality changes when circumstances change follows. Any Londoner who proposed in August 1938 that the Royal Air Force should one day bomb German cities with women and children in them would be summarily dismissed as a callous barbarian. But just two years later Londoners were clamoring for that action. Reality has a way of effecting abrupt ethical changes. What is not presently comprehended by almost all of humanity is that we are now in an emergency. Our species is on the brink of an unparalleled catastrophe—our destruction and the destruction of our civilization. It is a matter of complete indifference to me that many, if not all, readers will find the execution of anyone having a second child to be horrible and against every moral precept they learned or understood was applicable to humanity. The problem is not that my prescriptions are immoral or horrible. Rather the problem is that the situation humanity finds itself in is horrible. I will now remind the readers that under the law I propose every individual would be well aware of the consequences of flouting the law. Which of the two evils is worse--- a) executing anyone who knowingly violates the one child rule; or b) not reducing population such that the vast majority or probably all of humanity is destroyed? Under this system fertility drugs would not be permitted or if they were permitted and used, only one child would be permitted to be born alive or the rest would be destroyed at birth, if more than one were born alive. If a women gave birth to more than one child and fertility drugs or any other actions to increase fertility or the number of children born were not the cause, those children would be permitted to live. Each individual will have a very clear choice—execution or birth control or sterilization or abortion or abstinence.

-- End Excerpts --



Discover Russia: [Koitukan River - Chukotka](#) – [Russia Mongolia Baikal Basin](#) – [Ural Mtns Volga River Bashkiria Horses](#) | [Dr John Hall: Govt Mindcontrol: Reality Check on Russia's Zombie Raygun](#) | [Reinhard Heydrick Assassination](#): 27 May on U bend by Czech Resistance; who saved their last bullets for themselves; in church shootout on 18 June. Heydrich died due to horse hair in seat of car. | [Dylann Roof](#)

thought he saved his last bullet for himself, but when he fired what he thought was his last bullet; it was only a blank. So he left the church shooting of dead Secret Society Freemasons / Greek Fraternity worshippers pretending to be Christians; to drive to Nashville. The next day; a few hours before his arrest on 18 June 2015, Dylann Roof stopped at Shell Market Express on Providence Rd, Ballantyne Commons, near Carvel Icecream, Scott Fossum Golf Course and Golf Links Dr; for a bag of chips and a bottle of water. Shelby Sheriff takes Roof to Burger King for a burger after arrest. | [Platoon Leader](#): Michael Dudikoff: "If we can't convert them with reason; we convert them with bullets ... Welcome to the [WiP] country club."

[McVeigh Last Meal](#): 2 Tubbs of Chocolate Chip Mint Icecream. | Michael Ruppert 13 April 2014 'human sacrifice flesh for the children' Bloodmoon suicide in front of GMC truck after running out of stories to tell his fragile ego fanclub children; to avoid confronting the reality of a need for implementing an EoP international law social contract, at Tubbs Lane, Napa. [Napa Sheriff](#). | Hoffman: [McVeigh Execution Human Sacrifice](#) | 13 April 2014 + 1 year & 3 months – 13 July 2015: Clive Johnstone GI Bleeding attack - Putin Pineapple border submarines - McVeigh pineapple OKC Bomb → *EoP v WiP Negotiations: Psych Orgs* [PDF] | "Suck my dick" – Lt Jordan O'Neill; GI Jane SERE Training | David Hoffman SERE Psych Torture Report → *EoP v WiP Negotiations: Psych Orgs* [PDF] | DoD: [Lisa Jaster US Army Reserve 3rd woman to pass Ranger School training](#).



GI Jane: "Suck my dick" – Lt Jordan O'Neill SERE Training | Bill Haydn Confession – Tinker Tailor Soldier Sailor [Pt.6] | [Petrolify](#) . [Burger](#) | [Soylent Green](#): Charlton Heston: They are breeding us like cattle.

19 Oct 2015: Clive Johnstone car collision: Mirror collided with Wall while reversing out the garage; on his way to golf; after buying pineapple.

[The Rock & Mississippi Burning excerpt from: EoP v WiP NWO negotiations: Comments Correspondence: 03 Aug: Zero Hedge [PDF](#)]



The Rock: General Francis X Hummel USMC talks to Joint Chiefs of Staff, FBI & White House about his 81 hostages and justice for the 83 Marine Corpse Reconnaissance special forces soldiers left behind by US Foreign Policy; Hummel's 'they don't listen to words' medal left on his wife's grave; Hummel's Alcatraz motion sensors - Cmdr Anderson's mirror | Mississippi Burning: FBI Agents Byrd & Ward discuss Deputy Sheriff Clinton Pell's -- lost \$11-38 in poker game with cousins -- alibi on balcony of Court Hotel; Not forgotten gravestone; Anderson gives hard of hearing Pell a shaving lesson in Barber shop.

'We shall run out of air to breathe; before we run out of fossil fuel to burn' – Richard Manning:
[What A Way to Go.](#)



Bibi Netanyahu at Art Gallery – Idi Amin: Indecisive Africans need a gun up their ass | Last Tango in Paris: Brando's Butter Lubricant: Stick your finger up my ass. Until you have faced death in the face you know nothing. | Discover Russia Blini pancakes | Pt of Impact Pancakes | Bob Swagger Pt of Impact/Shooter shooting can | The Rock: Mason is asked to help | [Hurt Locker](#): Family Man suicide bomber asks for help; but there is not enough time to cut all the locks from his suicide vest.

Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2015 2:24 PM | RE: Euclid Police/Sonoma Co Sheriff: Req for Info: Re Filing Fraud Charges: Raven Dana/Susan Campbell

Excerpt: "On 01 October [101] the Kremlin/NSA Haarp psychotronic manipulators of Chris Harper Mercer's Umpqua Community College Attack, reached for the 1984 Room 101 Surveillance [[ACLU v Clapper / First Unitarian Church v NSA](#)] 'Butter or Margarine' [[PDF](#)] [Que Cheap Labour EoP Axis Map](#) or [John Brown/Israel Keyes blood purged Mop bucket / Beria bouquet.](#)"

[Blame it on me: I Voted for the Unabomber](#) → [Francis Imparting Intelligence](#) →: [Francis in court.](#)



DeJaVu: ATF Agent Douglas Carlin interviews Jim Caviezel; Ferry shootout | Good Will Hunting: [Failed therapists](#) [Keys clock](#)

The Rock: Stanley Goodspeed interviews Mason promising a 'gift' of an unconditional pardon if Mason helps them enter Alcatraz and disable General Hummel VX gas rockets. Mason responds: 'Beware of Greeks baring gifts'; but he nevertheless decides to accept the offer to help. In the absence of Goodspeed honour; the pardon agreement was meaningless; for those who offered it; had no honourable intention of abiding by their agreement.

"I freed a thousand slaves I could have freed a thousand more if only they knew they were slaves." - Harriet Tubman

"Its hard to fight an enemy that has outposts in your head" – Sally Kempton; Pg 26: Ain't Nobody's Business if you Do.

Reminder: EoP RH IQO Interpretation → subject to [EoP RH IQO interpretation caveat](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 6:54 PM

To: 'Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council'; 'Ueli Leuenberger'; 'CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter'; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'LavaTV: Basil Gelpke'; 'Schweizer-Demokraten'; 'Footprint Network'; 'CVP'; 'MCGE'; 'FDP'; 'BDP'; 'Edu-Schweiz'; 'GMX: Christine Weiss'; 'Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann'; 'Lutheran World'; 'Grun Liberale'; 'UNINE'; 'OSAR'; 'Radio 24'; 'EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier'; 'Christian Meyer'; 'Niklaus Hari'; 'SVP: Toni Brunner'; 'Gruene'; 'Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland'; 'Media'

Cc: 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

Subject: RE: Swiss Fed Cncl & Swiss Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1901 - 1999 Nobel Peace Prizes

TO: Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch); Ueli Leuenberger (ueli.leuenberger@parl.ch); CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter (hansjoerg.walter@parl.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); LavaTV: Basil Gelpke (bgelpke@lavatv.com); Schweizer-Demokraten (sekretariat@schweizer-demokraten.ch); Footprint Network (info@footprintnetwork.org); CVP (info@cvp.ch); MCGE (info@mcge.ch); FDP (info@fdp.ch); BDP (mail@bdp.info); Edu-Schweiz (info@edu-schweiz.ch); GMX: Christine Weiss (christine.weiss@gmx.ch); Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann (info@vtg.admin.ch); Lutheran World (info@lutheranworld.org); Grun Liberale (schweiz@grunliberale.ch); UNINE (secretariat.cdm@unine.ch); OSAR (info@osar.ch); Radio 24 (info@radio24.ch); EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier (joel.blunier@evppev.ch); Christian Meyer (christian.meyer@evppev.ch); Niklaus Hari (niklaus.hari@evppev.ch); SVP: Toni Brunner (gs@svp.ch); Gruene (gruene@gruene.ch); Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland (direktion@bger.ch); Media (presse@bger.ch)

CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

RE: Legal Notice: Switzerland: 1901 Henry Dunant; 1902 Elie Ducommun; 1902 Charles Albert Gobat; 1910 Permanent International Peace Bureau; 1917 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1944 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 League of Red Cross Societies; 1997 International Campaign to Ban Landmines; 1999 Medecins Sans Frontieres Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.

Please find below a transparency copy of correspondence for the attention of Nobel Committee and Nobel Laureates sent to Nobel Committee, for your attention and records.

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 1:10 PM

To: 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'

Cc: 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*: Timothy McVeigh'; 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'TC: GMC 4643-13 Applicants & Observers: Francisco Martin'; 'Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern'; 'Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan'; 'US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald'; 'Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta'; 'Timothy McVeigh'; 'via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh'; 'NSA: Gen Keith Alexander'; 'Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe'; 'Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell'; 'China Embassy'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta'; 'David Petraeus'; 'Stan McChrystal'; 'Ray O'Dierno & John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit'; 'David Coombs Office'; 'Zbigniew Brzezinski'; 'Major General Dana Pittard'; 'Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster'; 'John W. Whitehead'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; 'USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn'; 'USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base'; 'Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia'; 'Holy See in London – Nuntius'

Subject: Nobel Committee & Nobel Laureates: Legal Notice: Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014

TO: Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee: Thorbjørn Jagland, Kaci Kullmann Five, Inger-Marie Ytterhorn, Berit Reiss-Andersen & Gunnar Stålsett via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)

CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)

CC: Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)

CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);

CC: Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch)

CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

RE: Legal Notice: Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.

Please note that the 18 October 2014 date for Nobel Laureates to return their Nobel Peace Prizes to the Nobel Committee has been extended to 28 October 2014.

Nobel Committee members or Nobel Laureates, or their families (in the case of deceased Laureates) who support the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social

contract, should respectively publicly and officially – with reference to their support for an Ecology of Peace international law social contract – resign from the Committee; or return their Nobel Medals to the Committee by 28 October 2014.

Failure to do so shall be an action of commission confirmation of the Norwegian Nobel Committee's and Nobel Peace Prize Laureates official and unconditional legal representation that they object to the implementation of an [Ecology of Peace responsible freedom international law social contract](#); and have fuck all honourable intent of filing any honourable legal objection with the Ecology of Peace clerk any national or international court; and officially and unconditionally endorse the [Masonic Human Factory Farming slavery freedumb War is Peace international law social contract](#).

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
MILED [[Official Status pending/Resigned](#)] Clerk & Acting Clerk

** GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*

Applicants: Francisco Martin (2); Nanette Derenzi (3); Dennis McGinn (4); Timothy McVeigh (5); Erik Prince (6); Vladimir Putin (7); David Petraeus (8); Ray ODierno (9); Stan McChrystal (10) John Mulholland (11)

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; McMaster HR MG USARMY MCOE – US; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base; Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia; Sec Gen Adolfo Nicolas, Pope Benedict XVI, Pope Francis via Holy See in London.

From: Lara [mailto:jmcswan@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 2:50 PM

To: 'Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council'; 'Natalia Agra - Sec. Cnl States'; 'Ueli Leuenberger'; 'CnclStates: Hans Altherr'; 'CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter'; 'Hansheiri Inderkum'; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'Swiss Emb - Pretoria'; 'LavaTV: Basil Gelpke'; 'Schweizer-Demokraten'; 'Footprint Network'; 'CVP'; 'MCGE'; 'FDP'; 'BDP'; 'Edu-Schweiz'; 'Intl Catholic Migration Comm'; 'GMX: Christine Weiss'; 'Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann'; 'Lutheran World'; 'Grun Liberale'; 'UNINE'; 'OSAR'; 'Radio 24'; 'EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier'; 'Christian Meyer'; 'Niklaus Hari'; 'SVP: Toni Brunner'; 'Gruene'; 'Swiss Bar Assoc'; 'Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland'; 'Media'

Cc: 'ICC: Intl Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'United Nations Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson'; 'Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner'; 'Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland'; 'Swiss Federal Council'; 'GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*': Timothy McVeigh'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'

Subject: Swiss Gov: EoP Legal Notice: RE: 1901 - 1999 Nobel Peace Prizes

TO: Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch); Natalia Agra - Sec. Cnl States (natalia.agra@parl.admin.ch); Ueli Leuenberger (ueli.leuenberger@parl.ch); CnclStates: Hans Altherr (srp12@parl.admin.ch); CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter (hansjoerg.walter@parl.ch); Hansheiri Inderkum (srp11@parl.admin.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); LavaTV: Basil Gelpke (bgelpke@lavatv.com); Schweizer-Demokraten (sekretariat@schweizer-demokraten.ch); Footprint Network (info@footprintnetwork.org); CVP (info@cvp.ch); MCGE (info@mcge.ch); FDP (info@fdp.ch); BDP (mail@bdp.info); Edu-Schweiz (info@edu-schweiz.ch); Intl Catholic Migration Comm (icmc@icmc.net); GMX: Christine Weiss (christine.weiss@gmx.ch); Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann (info@vtg.admin.ch); Lutheran World (info@lutheranworld.org); Grun Liberale (schweiz@grunliberale.ch); UNINE (secretariat.cdm@unine.ch); OSAR (info@osar.ch); Radio 24 (info@radio24.ch); EVP: Evangelische Volkspartei: Joel Blunier (joel.blunier@evppev.ch); Christian Meyer (christian.meyer@evppev.ch); Niklaus Hari (niklaus.hari@evppev.ch); SVP: Toni Brunner (gs@svp.ch); Gruene (gruene@gruene.ch); Swiss Bar Assoc (info@sav.fsa.ch); Federal Supreme Court of Switzerland (direktion@bger.ch); Media (presse@bger.ch)
CC: Int'l Criminal Court (ICC): Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda (otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int)
CC: Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet (j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl)
CC: United Nations Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson (Eliasson@un.org);
CC: Nobel Institute: Norwegian Nobel Committee via Nobel Fnd: Legal: Erika Lanner (erika.lanner@nobel.se); Nobel-COE: Secretary General: Thorbjorn Jagland (private.office@coe.int)
CC: GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com); President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); President Obama via VADM Nanette Derenzi: via JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc (jagir@navy.mil)

RE: Legal Notice: Switzerland: 1901 Henry Dunant; 1902 Elie Ducommun; 1902 Charles Albert Gobat; 1910 Permanent International Peace Bureau; 1917 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1944 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 International Committee of the Red Cross; 1963 League of Red Cross Societies; 1997 International Campaign to Ban Landmines; 1999 Medecins Sans Frontieres Nobel Peace Prize's: Return to Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.

As you are aware if you have been following the [GMC 4643-13: Lara Johnstone et al v Brad Blanton et al](#) and [GMC 2578-14: Lara Johnstone v Frode & Talitha Moe](#) legal proceedings: One of the biggest potential obstacles to an [Ecology of Peace international social contract](#) is the Norwegian Nobel Committee; and its 'Fuck your ecological and egological social contract: We refuse to educate the world that sustainable peace – the elimination of Zionism, colonialism, racism, etc' – requires the implementation of an Ecology of Peace social contract that requires all the worlds citizens to breed and consume below carrying capacity limits. [Excerpt: 07 July 2014: GMC 4643-13 Applicants Q&A with GMC 2578-14 respondents & Johnstone, Vockins & Moe family members 15 June – 26 June 2014]

Please note that your governments failure to publicly and officially legally demand that your nation's citizens/organizations return their Nobel Peace Prize's to the Norwegian Nobel Institute: Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014 (Anniversary of Saddam Hussein's 18 October 2002 refusal to support Secretary of State Colin Powell and President George W Bush's

Iatrogenic Origins of AIDS disclosure efforts) shall be legally interpreted by the Ecology of Peace Acting Clerk as your nation's official and unconditional 'Fuck your ecological and egological literacy social contract' repudiation of the implementation of an [Ecology of Peace social contract](#); and endorsement of Masonic [War is Peace Prize social contract](#).

Brief summary of 'War is Peace' (WiP) history and humanity's current EoP –v- WiP options:

As detailed at Ecology of Peace –v- War is Peace [[EoP v WiP](#)] page:

1. Earth is not flat
2. Resources are not infinite
3. When humans breed or consume above ecological and/or cultural carrying capacity limits, it results in resource conflict.
4. War is Peace history: either:
 - a. Religious and political leaders ignored facts (1) (2) & (3); choosing instead to bribe their tribes members to believe it is their 'inalienable [freedumb slavery] right' to breed and consume above carrying capacity limits; as they embark on the [totalitarian agriculture](#) motivated beyond retardation (motarded) ratrace to choose to join one or other ideological, religious, racial or cultural tribe to engage in resource war thieving to accumulate more resources to grow their tribe to enable it to protect itself from another tribes organized violence resource war thieving, and/or;
 - b. Anti-war Ecology of Peace religious and/or political leaders did inform citizens of ecological literacy reality that sustainable world peace; requires implementing an international law social contract that confronts facts (1) (2) & (3); that requires all humans to breed or consume below carrying capacity; but either:
 - i. citizens were too greedy to breed and/or consume as much as they want; and so nobody listened to the anti-war Ecology of Peace leaders; and/or;
 - ii. not enough Generals and soldiers were willing to collectively support such Ecology of Peace principles and demand by force that their civilian political, religious and legal leaders enact a sustainable world peace social contract.
5. Current EoP –v- WiP reality future: Humans have now bred so much, and consumed so much of the earths finite resources, that humanity is now [between 700 and 400,000 % over carrying capacity limits](#), which means either:
 - a. EoP: Humans find a way to legally implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that enables orderly and humane reduction of population and consumption:
 - i. Voluntarily by civil society who support political and military leaders to legislate such an international law social contract into law transparently and democratically; or
 - ii. Involuntarily by politicians who legislate such international law social contract into law in secret; or
 - iii. Involuntarily by military force; either as coercive pressure on civil society, legislative authorities, or ultimately as a [military necessity coup d'etat](#).
 - b. WiP: Armageddon collision of humans overbreeding and overconsuming with ecological finite resource reality: and mother nature uses death, pestilence, famine, war on an unimaginable scale to very violently reduce human population and consumption.

Ecology of Peace New World Order: Ecology of Peace international law social contract that enables orderly and humane reduction of Earth's population and consumption:

MILINT Earth Day EoP submission to Swiss Federal Council:

Excerpts: *EoP PoW submission to Swiss Federal Council Re: Geneva Convention Relative to the Treatment of Prisoners of War, ITO Articles 142 & 143:*

“The seventh principle of humanitarian action in armed conflict says: “Contextualization: Effective humanitarian action should encompass a comprehensive view of overall needs and of the impact of interventions. Encouraging respect for human rights and addressing the underlying causes of conflicts are essential elements.” - Dec 1994: Dept of the Army, Field Manual 100-23, Peace Operations.

The general argument of this submission argues on behalf of the Ecological Overshoot Scarcity Conflict Sustainable Security Military Necessity that all Eco and Ego logically Illiterate International Treaty's addressing war or peace issues, which do not address the underlying ecological overshoot and civilized patriarchy root causes of conflict; should be deemed fraudulent and hence null and void; or appropriately amended.

Suggested Definitions:

[16] Breeding/Consumption Scarcity Combatant Parties to the Conflict:

[16.1] Any individual, organisation or nation whose procreation or consumption footprint violates its commons carrying capacity limits; should be designated as a 'breeding/consumption' scarcity combatant party to any local, regional, national or international resource scarcity related conflict.

[17] Breeding/Consumption Weapons of War:

[17.1] “We must all understand that the most potent weapons of war are the penis, the womb, and the ego. Therefore, if you cannot convince a group to control its population and consumption, to below carrying capacity limits; by discussion, debate, intelligent analysis, etc.; you must consider their action in using the penis and the womb to increase population; or using the ego to consume in violation of carrying capacity limits; an Act of War” – Amended version of quote by Judge Jason G. Brent, in *Humans: An Endangered Species*.

[18] Biological Warfare:

[18.1] Biological Warfare is simply a symptom of breeding and consumption biological behaviors. The most dangerous root cause biological warfare ingredients are (a) male sperm; (b) female ovaries; and (c) ego-gender insecurity memeplexes that have hijacked our brain-matter/minds; to engage in breeding war and consumption warfare behaviour; resulting in ecological overshoot, standing armies and finally military biological warfare.

[19] Chemical Warfare:

[19.1] Chemical Warfare is simply a symptom of breeding and consumption chemical behaviors. The most dangerous root cause chemical warfare ingredients are (a) male sperm; (b) female

ovaries; and (c) ego-gender insecurity memplexes that have hijacked our brain-matter/minds; to engage in breeding war and consumption warfare behaviour; resulting in ecological overshoot, standing armies and finally military chemical warfare.

[20] Fraud of UN 'Peace' and 'War' Treaties:

[20.1] Any United Nations endorsed international treaty related to 'war' or 'peace' that ignores specifically addressing the breeding war and consumption war violation of carrying capacity limits root causes of ecological overshoot, which subsequently manifests as cannon fodder standing armies and their creation of military chemical, biological, technological, electronic and other related warfare ingredients, is based upon deception and fraud.

War is Peace New World Order: Info on motivations of individuals who object to an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that enables orderly and humane reduction of Earth's population and consumption:

Excerpts: *GMC 2473 Applicants 11 September 2014 DRAFT Referral:*

WiP Objectors Motivations: In the absence of individuals from War is Peace cultures who object to this Ecology of Peace submission filing objection briefs clarifying their objection arguments, it is not possible to say with certainty what their objection motivations are. The Clerk suspects objectors motivations to be any one or a combination of the following:

Flat Earthers: They are ecologically illiterate:

Ecologically deaf, dumb and blind clueless of impending [Peak Resources MadMax Armageddon](#) reality, and/or its [overpopulation](#) and [overconsumption](#) causes.

Fundamentalists:

They are [fundamentally](#) serious about their racial and/or religious -- [RaHoWa / Kill Whitey / Eschaton / Final Solution](#) -- end times prophecies; and perceive Impending Peak Resources Ecological Collapse of the SY Civilization Titanic as a race/class/religious war opportunity for their totally unrestricted blood guts gore orgy of violence to totally eliminate their respective 'ni**ers / spicks / crackers / joos / [liberal](#)' enemies from the face of the earth; to establish their respective racial or religious -- White Power / Black Power / Christian / Catholic / Islam -- New World Order.

Ecologically Illiterate and/or Mi\$ery Para\$ites:

They got their ego's and bank balances stuck in the misery – [selective](#) anti-racism, anti-colonialism, anti-imperialism, anti-zionism, anti-misogyny, anti-war, etc – profiteering till / cookie jar'.

I Repeat: Legal Notice: Please clarify your nation's support for the implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; by returning all the Nobel Peace Prize's received by your nation's citizens/organizations to the Nobel Committee by 18 October 2014.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath ([PDF](#))]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
MILED [Official Status pending/Resigned] Clerk & Acting Clerk

** GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers*

Applicants: Francisco Martin (2); Nanette Derenzi (3); Dennis McGinn (4); Timothy McVeigh (5); Erik Prince (6); Vladimir Putin (7); David Petraeus (8); Ray ODierno (9); Stan McChrystal (10) John Mulholland (11)

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office; Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; McMaster HR MG USARMY MCOE – US; John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm: Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base; Justice Thomas co Justice Scalia co Eugene Scalia; Sec Gen Adolfo Nicolas, Pope Benedict XVI, Pope Francis via Holy See in London.